From: David Stempfer

To: M25 Junction 10

Cc: Nancy El-Shatoury; Judith Jenkins; Caroline Smith; Mike Green; Helen Forbes
Subject: Ref TR010030 - M25 j10 A3 Wisley interchange improvement scheme - Rule 6 etc
Date: 22 October 2019 15:32:23

Dear Sir/Madam,

5t October 2019 addressed to Surrey County Council.

| refer to your letter dated 1
| would like to register David Stempfer, Nancy el-Shatoury and Judith Jenkins to attend and be
able to potentially speak/make oral representation at the Preliminary Meeting and Issue

Specific Hearing into the Draft Development Consent Order on 12t November 2019
commencing at 10.00am

They will be attending on behalf of Surrey County Council.
For information:

e  David Stempfer is the Major Transport Projects Manager
e Judith Jenkins is the Principal Planning Officer
e Nancy el-Shatoury is the Principal Highways and Planning Solicitor

Please could you acknowledge receipt and advise me that you have registered our attendance?
Many thanks,

Kind regards

David

David Stempfer

BEng(Hons) CEng MICE MCIHT MCIPS
Major Transport Projects Manager
Strategic Transport Group
0208-541-9380
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This email and any attachments with it are intended for the
addressee only. It may be confidential and may be the subject of
legal and/or professional privilege.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender
or postmaster@surreycc.gov.uk

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and
cannot be taken as an expression of the County Council's position.
Surrey County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming
and outgoing mail. Whilst every care has been taken to check

this e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out
any checks upon receipt.

Visit the Surrey County Council website -
http://www.surreycc.gov.uk
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